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Joe Murdock

From: "Purdy, Bryan" <BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA>
To: "Ron Kent" <Ron@fsc.ca>
Sent: July 18, 2005 4:33 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Contaminated Soil Clean Up

[understand now what has wenton thanks we will complete
missing  tombstone data and thanks for all the technical data you
have inserted as well I will include that we now have 1900 cm of
contaminated soil

Bryan W. Purdy P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community and Government Services
Bag Service 002
Rankin Inlet Nu. 1867 645 8159
Fax 1867 645 8196
X0C0GO

----- Original Message-----

From: Ron Kent [mailto:Ron@fsc.ca]

Sent: July 18, 2005 5:24 PM

To: Purdy, Bryan

Cc: Kevin Hodgins; Walter Orr

Subject: Re: FW: Contaminated Soil Clean Up

2002-1300-051
Hi Bryan.

[ passed on the only letter I have seen. The NWB directs requests to
the licence holder as a matter of standard operating practice. [
believe that the NWB was finally responding to my letter to Jim Wall.
Since that time you submitted a completed application.

As you know Jim has left the NWB and his files are being handled by
others.

When I questioned the NWB what happended to the application you
submitted they were first unaware of it and then I was informed that it
was the wrong form, and that there was a new supplimentary form to
complete.

I completed the forms as we had done before as we had the mapping and
GPS coordinates requested and then forwarded to you for submission to

the NWB on the community's behalf. I believed that I was following the
correct procedure.

I apologize for any misunderstanding on my part.

19/07/2005
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Ron

>>> "Purdy, Bryan" <BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA> 7/18/2005 4:11:52 PM >>>
Ron and Walter I am certain you both aware we (CGS ) completes
all Nunavut Water Board applications for the Hamlets including the
Hamlet of Repulse Bay Therefore please copy this office with
all
requests from the water Board for new applications

It would be appreciated it this could be done immediately

Bryan W. Purdy P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community and Government Services
Bag Service 002
Rankin Inlet Nu. 1867 645 8159
Fax 1867 645 8196
X0C0GO
----- Original Message-----
From: Imelda Angootealuk [mailto:hamletrb@nv.sympatico.ca] Sent: July
18,2005 2:15 PM
To: Purdy, Bryan
Subject: Contaminated Soil Clean Up

Hi Bryan,

I received a letter to Ron Ken, P. Eng. in Yellowknife from the

Nunavut

Water Board explaining that the Hamlet of Repulse Bay needs to fill

out

a new application for a water licence in order to consider this

project.

We also have to complete a Sumpplementary Information Requirements for
Hydrocarbon-Impacted Soil Storage and Landfarm Treatment Facilities -
help!

I'll send you a copy of it by fax.
Thanks.

Imelda

19/07/2005



